

1911

481

EAST AFR. PROT.  
UGANDA

37131

S.O.  
37131

Recd

18 NOV 11

Treasury

Date.

November

Sanctions, providing half and half principle is not infringed, provision being made in 1912-13 Estimates for

E.A.P.

previous Paper.

Chief Justice	£1000	p.a. with £100 duty pay
Puisne Judge	£ 800	£ 80
Puisne Judge	£ 700	£ 70
<u>Uganda</u>		
Chief Justice	£900	£ 90
Puisne Judge	£700	£ 70

34/68

Uganda

W. Butler noted S.  
HB

Drafts herewith for consideration  
 It is not desirable to send the  
 rumors a copy of our communication  
 to-day.

HB 20/xx

Sir J. Anderson

The action is all right, but  
 so very like ours as to need no  
 "acquiring" in it.

D.W. 25

see you  
22500 now absent

22524/14

for attorney general  
up to 1st Oct 1911 Law Office Order

Oct 1st 1911 Law Office Order

P.W.

34131 WT 28.052-50  
0.000 11/10 A.G.E.W.

Subsequent Paper

22191 3rd Oct 1911  
up to 1st Oct 1911 Law Office Order

Oct 1st 1911 Law Office Order

~~W. Butler~~

DY beneath is arranged  
in accordance with Prof Read's  
method of working at  
the Mt. Corbie in

823212

All

ft 3

In the reply to this Letter the following  
Number should be quoted.

C O  
37131  
RECD  
RECEIVED 18 NOV 11  
TREASURY CHAMBERS

20773

11

17 November 1911.

482

Sir,

I have laid before the Lords Commissioners of His Majesty's Treasury Mr. Fiddes' letter of the 10th instant (34768/1911) relative to the emoluments of the Judges in the Protectorates of East Africa and Uganda.

Mr. Secretary Harcourt is aware of Their Lordships' reluctance during the period of the Protectorates' financial dependence upon the Imperial Exchequer to incur the recurrent expenditure involved in increases of personal remuneration. Judicial salaries, however, appear to Them to fall within a special category, and in the present instance They are prepared to defer to the representations of the Secretary of State as to the inadequacy of existing rates of emoluments.

In these circumstances, I am to convey to you Their Lordships' sanction to the proposals contained in the letter under reply, on the understanding that the additional expenditure involved in the case of each Protectorate can be met without infraction of the half and half principle.

My Lords accordingly approve on these terms the provision in the forthcoming Estimates of salaries and allowances at the rates specified below for the several officers concerned vizt:

East Africa

The Under Secretary of State,

Colonial Office.

East Africa

Principal Judge £1,000 per annum with £100 per annum duty pay  
Second Judge £800 per annum with £ 80 per annum duty pay  
Third Judge £700 per annum with £ 70 per annum duty pay

Uganda

Principal Judge £900 per annum with £90 per annum duty pay  
Second Judge £700 per annum with £70 per annum duty pay

My Lords further assent to the proposal to alter the title of "Principal Judge" in both Protectorates to "Chief Justice" and that of the other Judges to "Puisne Judge".

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,



Inquiry Enq

37151 Uganda

10 April 1911

484

Just

ungrateful  
unscrupulous

(34768)

Your des. of 30 Letter

88 comporta amicus  
(Independent) assm of  
empower

your meeting in Batavia

for 1912. 13. following

provision for judicial expt  
jocato pigeons partly

(high justice) £ 200/- pa  
affozo picadela

(duty allowance) £ 100/-  
jarring pierable

first [Puccai Judge] £ 800/-  
affozzo

£ 800 [duty allowance]

phytoza jarring  
£ 82/- second [Puccai Judge]  
pedosa affozzo physurga

£ 700/- [duty allowance] £ 70/-

denial  
(des. follows by mail.)

S. S. 24 Nov 1951

Mr. Capt.

John J. Fionnain

MS. Ex.

In Boston<sup>21</sup>

+ insert date

Fiddes



In care of

I have the honour to  
act the wishes of your  
Capt dep. (no 88) of the  
date of Sept., and to  
confirm my tel<sup>l</sup> to the  
of Sept. which read as  
follows -

"When will be due  
to be visited?"

2 With regard to

In answer, I understand  
from you that he is <sup>actually</sup> engaged  
in the preparation of the  
Civil & Criminal Procedure

codes, but I much  
hoped and that the  
preparation of these codes was  
deputed come two years ago,  
and has been undertaken  
so long un-decided.

I desire it, therefore, to be  
understood, that, in addition  
of an increase of salary for  
Sir Hamilton, I do so as  
in the expectation  
~~to understand~~ that  
the codes will be finished  
to him as soon as possible

3. You will gather  
from my telegram that  
I approve of the adoption  
of the titles of Chief  
Justice, and First  
Judge, and Second  
Judge, as from the 1<sup>st</sup> of  
April next.

J. R. Rawlinson

Tracing East

37131 Uganda

Dist 350 miles  $\frac{2}{11}$ united  
Yours dep. of 11 July 1911

(2557)

amicus

189  action of great  
importance  
meeting a stimulus

## DRAFT.

Brown,  
writer

## MINUTE.

Mr. 15th Oct

Mr. Bull

Mr. Fiddes. 21 above

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Lucas.

Mr. Harcourt.

Draft to you

JR

on 1912. 13 following  
provision to detail  
jockey to  
dept  their post  
pifando  affozo pianomata  
 $\frac{1}{2}$  gos  duty allowances  $\frac{1}{2}$  go  
garning  piedosa  
Pucca Jule  $\frac{1}{2}$  go  
affozo  physiogn  
 $\frac{1}{2}$  duty allowances  $\frac{1}{2}$  go.

~~Recd~~  
24 Nov. 1941

Sir

Yanda to 450

to Sather

HOB 2/1

to Butter &

Mr. H. J.  
J.

drifts.

I have the honor  
to ack. the will of your  
deceas. to 189 of the 11<sup>th</sup>  
of July, and to confirm  
my 26<sup>th</sup> of the " of Nov  
which was as follows -

[less over the drift  
to Yanda involved]

2 You will please pay

by Remittance to

account of the addition

of the title of this position

1 Please judge a sum to

1<sup>st</sup> of April next. I

O.D.  
20 FEB  
21

188

To be sent back to [redacted]

Wednesday 3/1/31 10<sup>th</sup> [redacted] [redacted]

DRAFT.

T. J. Jackson Esq., C.B. C.M.G.

21. February

My dear

Dear Mr. Jackson. With further  
ref. to ~~the~~ ~~your~~ ~~last~~ ~~letter~~ ~~you~~ ~~wrote~~  
rept. to thank you for your letter

about Carter's salary. I have  
now looked into the matter &  
may say at once that,  
when his salary was

fixed at £700 per

with £70 duty pay

in November last,

the Colonial Office was

under no misapprehension

as to the facts, which

we

MINUTE.

Mr. Parkinson 19/2

Mr. Butler 19

Read 20

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Esmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

W. Read

& signature

were clearly set out  
in your dispatch No.

189 of the 11<sup>th</sup> of July

Inv/25557/11

1911.

I have been through  
the points in your letter  
carefully. \* I am sorry  
to say that I can see  
no ground ~~whatever~~ for  
recommending any  
further increase ~~for~~ in ~~the~~  
Carter's emoluments, so and

that I fear me that, if  
any application ~~were~~

were to be made by Mr. McCloskey to that  
the Board would,  
effect, ~~recommend~~ not agree to it. It is quite ~~impossible~~ for us  
~~recommend~~ to ~~fix~~ salaries, as between the  
E.A.P. and Agents, on the basis of the seniority of  
individual officers.  
I do not suppose that

You

you will wish me to wait yet  
a long time before writing  
all your points in 189  
detail, but there is  
one section of your letter  
which I would like to  
touch on. You suggest  
that it is probable that  
Carter's salary was fixed  
at a lower figure than  
would otherwise have been  
approved, because he  
refused the offer of a  
transfer to Work Office.

~~had suggested that~~  
~~such a proposal~~  
~~be made~~  
~~in a due procedure~~  
~~which is really excellent~~  
to justice & common sense,  
and I feel that it is almost  
unforgivable for one

take you straight  
to Colonial Office } Such procedure would  
is not accustomed } look impudent & unnecessary  
to treat ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> men in the service  
in that way.

A. J. H.

Believe me,

Yours sincerely,

H. J. H.



GOVERNMENT HOUSE,  
UGANDA.

No.

December 18<sup>th</sup> 1910.

Dear Mr. Read.

The C.C. is writing by order  
of my letter regarding the further salary  
allowance sanctioned £900 at £30 daily  
allowance, at £700 at £70 daily  
allowance, respectively, being inserted  
in next year's estimates, at this  
time done. I am, however, hoping  
that there has been some mistake  
in the making of Mr. Carter's pay  
and allowance, as I think him the same  
as all fair in giving him the same  
salary as the third Judge in E.  
Africa, when he is, in fact, second  
in the service to the second Judge  
and fully, as I thoroughly, pointed  
out the position of the Judge in  
E.A. at legal, at the disadvantage  
of which Mr. Carter stood.

the Law - Registration of Deeds  
Registers of the Land, where work  
is carried on here by the Judge.

The main Mr. Castle's salary  
is £100 plus Commissions.  
Combe joined the Service 3<sup>rd</sup> Jan  
after Mr. Castle at 20 years old  
after Mr. Castle had been appointed  
a judge.

Both Mr. Castle and Baskin  
entered the Service after Registration  
of a work as two ~~years~~<sup>after</sup> he joined  
was appointed Town Magistrate at  
£500 a year, & the latter from  
Advocate at £450. Some  
18 months ~~ago~~ after Mr. Castle was  
appointed a judge in legal Batt.  
was appointed from C.A. to be  
judge in E.S.

If there should be any suspicion  
of Castle having declined the  
offer of promotion in West Africa  
affecting his decision regarding his  
salary, I think like to point out

Mr. P. S. since he was drawing  
on Head Bank, at £50 more  
B. Castle.

The brother was as follows:

Stanhill	£1000	at £100.
Evans	£300	at £92.
Mr. Castle	£700	at £70.
Baskin	£500	at £50.
B. Castle	£700	at £70.

from which it will be seen that at  
the time Castle was promoted  
increase of £100, except Mr. Castle  
whose increase was increase of £500.

This means that he was drawn  
£100 + draw on Head Bank  
the same as B. Castle.

I think at least that the Deeds  
Bank is superior than in E.S.  
is must be borne in mind that  
climate of Uganda is much more  
unhealthy than in E.S. where

B

C

that time) was often in bad health, he commenced to suffer from insomnia. I have myself informed Mr. M. A. Moore, & C. G. St. John, anyone who may experience similar trouble. This is much distressing and fatiguing for me. At present I am well.

It was necessary at this time that he took the short leave last week, he consulted Dr. Dix, Dr. James, Dr. Lee, David Ferrier, Dr. Wm. Daniell, Dr. Wm. H. Parker, Dr. J. H. Smith & Dr. Wm. H. Smith. In the course of his consultation the question of possible removal to the west coast was raised by Dr. Daniell's suggestion made shortly after the circum-

stantial absence of Capt. and Mrs. (the late) Mr. B. H. Cox, & vacating for a Period of 6 months (all £1000 a year being allowance), at which time going back to the

Mr. B. H. Cox's B. H. Cox  
He is the late Mr. B. H. Cox, and  
the late Mr. B. H. Cox had  
already been filled, and at the same  
time said that he had not thought  
the words were accepted it, now if  
it had been struck.

Since his arrival back here, Capt. Macmillan has again returned through him to his home estate as during his last time, and it naturally he enquired  
that he would not be justified  
in letting his wife involved in  
keeping his office of a post  
which was by no means as good  
as that which Mr. B. H. Cox  
thought he would not be able  
to accept last year.

Should it be considered that  
in view of the chief factor salary  
being only £500, a salary of £500  
for the Postmaster in relation  
to his high, I should be glad if this  
matter could be arranged by doing

E | Cast a personal allowance in case  
of the termination of his employment  
and he has occupied his personal  
position

Behaviour

(not to smoke)

Stockholm: J. Janzen

~~to Committee~~

Mr. Justice

W. Read.

Please see attached letter from the ~~Uganda~~ <sup>Uganda</sup> government  
transmitted by Mr. Read.

From the minutes on 8th July 34-708 East  
it appears that Mr. Morris Carter's  
balance was fixed at £700 + £70  
as that was considered sufficient to  
meet the case.

A) I don't think this point can be  
contested. Relative salaries of corresponding  
posts in diff. Pts may be taken into  
consideration & from that point of view  
£900 + £90 & £700 + £70 for the  
Uganda judges seems sufficient. But if you  
begin comparing the seniority of every  
individual officer in different Pts,  
you have a hopeless task - & no  
Sir. this be encouraged to visit all such  
comparisons. If we tried to do  
it in the Home service - !

B) The same argument here is in  
fact the same lines:

C) We don't now. I think,  
lay any stress on the difference  
in

in climate between East & West.  
It is a dangerous argument to play  
with. The salaries of our admin<sup>r</sup>s

will, under the new scheme are  
to be the same in both Cts.

2) of course, seriously thinks that  
W.Curtis' proposal can have affected  
the question of his salary. we can only  
hope that he himself would not  
run his own foul on those lines.  
It is an ridiculous suggestion.

E). If anything is to be given, it will  
be a personal allowance, but  
said only that no such allowance  
ought to be made now, whatever  
may be done in Est. 1913-14.  
The money Est. 1912-13 are ~~now~~ with the  
Treasury, and we are asking, as  
it is, to expend a considerable  
sum on steamer construction outside  
the half & half principle. W.C.  
partie, too, is on the books for  
transfer or promotion - & there  
is no knowing what vacancies  
may not turn up during the  
next twelve months.

The difference  
is not much  
better base  
for wages  
etc.

I think  
ought to  
be appropriate  
that it is not  
He cannot  
allowed to  
that we do  
silly & childish  
things.

spec.

JAB

spec.

JAB

? Reply briefly to the effect that in  
salary was not fixed at £700 + £200  
by mistake - that a愚蠢的 reason  
of this latter no reason is seen for  
raising that salary - that if the  
government feels that we can have  
recommend a personal allowance for  
W.Curtis in Est. 1913-14. So him  
does, though no promise of any  
kind can be given that it will be  
formally considered.

191  
I presume that this reply will be  
in the form of a private letter from Mr. Read

All  
15/2

I entirely agree, such has I would  
not hold out any sort of a promise  
of a personal allowance in 1913-14. Be  
sure at quite a considerable amount of  
furniture as it is - in too what too don't  
pay unless of £650.

I strongly deprecate the practice of  
competing in open position, salary in  
one Portmanteau etc. that he and his

got if he had remained in another  
post office. Then an officer accepts a transfer  
to another colony, he does so under his  
eyes open & he must not complain later,  
& it seems not that he would have done  
less by remaining where he was

Bob

15

W. Read.

See marginal notes.

Most of the men who entered the  
Home Service with me shortly after me  
are getting higher salaries. I go back in  
hand to a Principal Clerk in the  
Admiralty who was a year or two my  
junior at Trinity, Oxford. Another man  
who was below me in the examination  
is now Assistant Secretary to the  
Admiralty. The instances can be  
multiplied ad nauseam (mean).

In some cases conspicuous merit accounts  
for the difference, but not in all. I  
don't like it, but the Treasury are not

likely either to raise the salary of my  
appt. or to grant me a personal allowance.

I think the answer ought to be  
quite uncompromising. W. Carter has  
had a rise of £120 p.a. O sic sic omnes!

HasB.

Feb. 16.

195

I agree - Please do it - a letter  
for my gift.

at once.

b - J. d.

16 Feb

Case 37131 East Uganda 190

496

Sgt

Sgt Conf.

DRAFT.

only.

10 May 1912.

MINUTE.

Sir,

Mr. Accl 6/5  
Mr. Riddley 6.  
Mr. Butler  
Sir G. Fiddes.  
Sir H. Just.  
Sir J. Anderson.  
Lord Emmott.  
Mr. Harcourt.

with reference to my conf. disp.  
of the 22<sup>nd</sup> of Nov. '91, I have  
the honor to inform you that  
I have had under consideration  
the recommendation made  
by Sir Percy Girouard in  
his ~~conf.~~ report on the  
6th of the C.A.  
and in  
view of his statement  
in regard to  
the importance of the  
G.G. of  
and - Perhaps at some  
time before we have  
also changed to  
not if not the present state  
considered

[18881/10] Enclosed in this  
conf. disp. of the 26<sup>th</sup> of  
May 1910, to the effect  
that

that the Attorney General  
should be appointed  
in place of a Crown  
Advocate <sup>or</sup> Assistant  
Crown Advocate

2. As you are aware,  
the endowments attached  
to Mr. Lamb's appointment  
as Crown Advocate  
never been raised to  
£800 per. with Duty Pay of

£80 per. I now  
affirm of his being styled  
Attorney General. ~~Att.~~

~~and~~ £2000 however, at any rate for the present  
~~not~~ to approve of the

creation of the post of  
Solicitor General. In these  
cases, Mr. Young <sup>will</sup>  
will be styled <sup>as</sup> <sup>an</sup>  
Assistant Attorney

I have introduced the title of  
Assistant to the Att. Gen. in  
Newfoundland, but perhaps the  
title of present style Assistant  
Crown Adv. in G.T.P. is relatively  
more important.

J.S.H.

Yes.  
Hab.

May 7

Attorney General was  
of Assistant (now Advisor)

197